
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 1:05 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint water

If you could gather up some of this info that would be helpful...then I will contact Robin at the Free Press....meanwhile I now have the pleasure of calling the Detroit News concerning Flint....

Michael Prysby, P.E.
 District Engineer
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 517 290-8817

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Karen Tommasulo
Subject: Fwd: Flint water

Mike, can you please contact Robin Erb at the Free Press?
 I provided her and essential briefing, as she had not previously covered this issue.
 But my remarks were on background.
 Thanks.
 b
 Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Erb, Robin" <rerb@freepress.com>
Date: January 22, 2015 at 10:39:18 AM EST
To: "WurfelB@michigan.gov" <WurfelB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water

Thanks for the time just now; it was nice to speak to you again.

I'd love to connect with Mike as soon as he has a few minutes. I'm also hoping to nail down a timeline for the boil advisories, the dates of the samples that were problematic, when DEQ notified Flint of the exceedance problems, and the dates of meetings that DEQ has had with residents.

My direct line is 313-222-2708. My cell is PPI

Again, many thanks.

(And really, I don't think you're crazy to hang out on a slab of ice waiting for fish. Nope, not at all. Weirdo.)

Robin Erb

Detroit Free Press Medical Writer

160 W. Fort Street

Detroit, MI 48226

Metro desk: 313-222-6601

Direct line: 313-222-2708

Follow me on Twitter **@Freephealth**